JEFF HATFIELD

BOARD of
COMMISSIONERS BENSHOULDERS
of the County of Vanderburgh CHERYL MUSGRAVE
MEMORANDUM
TO: County Office Holders and Department Heads

FROM: Vanderburgh County Commissioners
RE: 2020 Meeting Dates Agenda Request Policy

DATE: January 14, 2020

Attached are the 2020 Vanderburgh County Commissioners meeting dates and

agenda request deadlines.
Commissioners Meetings will be at 3:00 pm in room 301.

Action items should be emailed to ljiones@joneswallace.com and

mmissioners@vanderburghgov.or

Consent Items should be emailed to commisioners@vanderburahaov.org.

All agenda requests must include a completed agenda request form and the
document to be considered.

Contracts must include the attached signature page and a representative from
the requesting office or department must attend the Commissioners meeting at
3pm.
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2020 County Commissioners Meeting 2020 Agenda Request
Dates Deadlines
January 14 January 3
January 28 January 17
February 11 January 31
February 25 February 14
March 10 February 28
March 24 March 13
April 14 April 3
April 28 April 17
May 12 May 1
May26 May 15
June 9 May 29
June 23 June 12
July 14 July 2
July 28 July 17
August 11 July 31
August 25 August 14
September 8 August 28
September 22 September 11
October 13 October 2
October 27 October 16
November 10 October 30
November 24 November 13
December 1 November 20
December 15 December 4
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